Baptember 26, 1935

Dear Neville,

I have had a olroular from Wishart suggesting that soms other
arrengement might be made for the looatlon of lra Tysser and the
Natlonal machine. At the present time guch & propoeal sesms to
by altogether pramature. 1 am already in correspondence with
both ths Admlralty and the L.35.1.R. on the possible utilization
of tThe whole battery of machlnes now housed hare in accordanoce
with your letter of last August. If it lester appesrs, aa it
concelvably aay, that the waterlal snd personnel now in my
department have to be dlapereed, and Af no Governuent Lspartment
wlalies to take over the Natlonal waghine, then I gup .ose 1t would
pe senslble enough to move to Cambridge. For the present, how-
aver, my department ls open every day, though tha bewildered
officiale left in the College do cccaslonally maxe sllly

mlistakes.
Yours sincerely,



